1 2

## Old Home Day Committee Minutes Tuesday, August 30, 2016

- 3 Type of Meeting: Regular meeting
- 4 Meeting Location: Sandown Town Hall
- 5 In attendance: Chair Tim Rand, Patty Lakos, Anthony LoConte, Erica Olsen, Bob
- 6 Brouder, Alison Rochenski, Pat Kimball, Carly Gregory, Paula Gulla.
- 7 Absent: Cheryl Brouder, Selectman Liaison Terry Treanor
- 8 Non-member volunteer: Samantha Olsen.
- 9
- 10
- Chair Tim Rand called the meeting to order at 7:05 pm and began with the Pledge ofAllegiance.
- 13
- 14

## 15 Review of Minutes of Previous Meetings

- 16
- 17 MOTION by Anthony LoConte to approve the minutes of August 23, 2016 as written
- 18 SECOND by Bob Brouder
- 19 MOTION PASSED UNANIMOUSLY
- 20

## 21 **Treasurer**

- 22 MOTION by Paula Gulla to reimburse Patty Lakos \$277.31 for the rental of a helium
- 23 tank, balloons, clasps and ribbon
- 24 SECOND by Anthony LoConte
- 25 MOTION PASSED UNANIMOUSLY
- 26
- 27 MOTION by Bob Brouder to pay Michelle's Creative Expressions up to \$30.00 for the
- 28 Young Citizen of the Year baseball cap
- 29 SECOND by Patty Lakos
- 30 MOTION PASSED UNANIMOUSLY
- 31
- 32 MOTION by Anthony LoConte to pay Esco Awards up to \$150 for the Citizens of the
- 33 Year awards and engraving and chili cook-off trophy
- 34 SECOND by Pat Kimball
- 35 MOTION PASSED UNANIMOUSLY
- 36
- 37 MOTION by Pat Kimball to pay the Cycling Murrays \$450 to participate in the parade
- 38 and perform a ride around
- 39 SECOND by Erica Olsen
- 40 MOTION PASSED UNANIMOUSLY
- 41

Old Home Day Committee 08/30/16

- 42 MOTION by Anthony LoConte to reimburse the Historical Society \$50 for 2 \$25.00 gift
- 43 cards from TD Bank for the parade characters
- 44 SECOND by Pat Kimball
- 45 MOTION PASSED UNANIMOUSLY
- 46
- 47 MOTION by Patty Lakos to pay \$500 to the band Inner Child for the Friday night event
- 48 SECOND by Paula Gulla
- 49 MOTION PASSED UNANIMOUSLY
- 50 This band will replace Jimmy East and the Soldiers of Soul who canceled out.
- 51
- 52 MOTION by Pat Kimball to be reimbursed up to \$50 for ribbons and awards for the
- 53 parade
- 54 ESCOND by Patty Lakos
- 55 MOTION PASSED UNANIMOUSLY
- 56
- 57 A note was made that we will need approximately \$100 in petty cash for the event.
- 58

## 59 Marketing

- 60
- Bob has been attempting to get flyers distributed through the school but is havingdifficulty. He will continue to work with them.
- 63
- 64 MOTION by Anthony LoConte to spend up to \$150 for event day flyers
- 65 SECOND by Pat Kimball
- 66 MOTION PASSED UNANIMOUSLY
- 67
- 58 Just a note made that banners may need replacing next year.
- 69

71

- 70 Boston Post Cane is done and ready for the recipient.
- 72 The Hippo newspaper will publish our information in their next publication.
- 73
- 74 **Site**
- 75
- Hampstead dance is still attempting to determine where their performance will happen atthe site.
- 78
- 79
- 80 **Rides**
- 81
- 82 VI Party rentals will be contacted to firm up the details for the event.
- 83
- 84 85

р

Page 2 of 3

Old Home Day Committee 08/30/16

86	Parade
87	
88	Pat Kimball said there has been no response from either the Library or the Garden Club
89	regarding the parade.
90 01	Commente a sister time to see the end of the third ended
91 02	Several registrations have been given out for the bike parade.
92 93	Vendors
93 94	venuors
94 95	Erica said currently she has 43 applications with another 6 pending. We are still short a
96	vendor to provide hamburgers. Scouts will be contacted to see if they are interested.
97	vendor to provide namourgers, seouts will be contacted to see it they are interested.
98	
99	Entertainment
100	
101	The committee members would like to find a way to determine the number of people who
102	attend the OHD event. Police will be contacted to see if they have a formula or easy way
103	to make that determination.
104	
105	Children's field games will be offered and Samantha and Carly are making the final
106	determination of games and prizes.
107	Citizens of the Year
108	
109	Both recipients have been contacted and are very happy to receive their award.
110	Friday Night Events
111	
112	Chili cook-off contestants are signing up.
113	
114	
115	The next meeting will be on Tuesday, September 6, 2016 at the Town Hall at 7:00 pm.
116	
117	MOTION by Tim Rand to adjourn the meeting
118	SECOND by Bob Brouder
119	MOTION PASSED UNANIMOUSLY
120	
121	The meeting adjourned at 8:30 pm.
122	
123	Respectfully submitted,
124	
125	Paula Gulla
126	Recording Secretary